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From: EPBC Referrals
Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 2:49 PM
To:
Subject: FW: 2019/8508 North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infrastructure Project, north-west of 

Clermont, Qld - draft resubmission request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

 

 

From: @cdmsmith.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 4:16 PM 

To: EPBC Referrals  

Cc: Hamish Manzi ; Andrew McNee ;  ;  ;   

Subject: FW: 2019/8508 North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infrastructure Project, north-west of Clermont, Qld - 

draft resubmission request [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Importance: High 

 

Hi, 

 

Further to your email requesting additional information and updates to referral 2019/8508, amendments have been 

made to the submission and this has been formally relodged in the portal. 

 

Below is a response table stating how each question/issue has been addressed. Please note that CDM Smith was 

unable to remove the original versions of the documents that were amended and updated. As such, new versions 

were uploaded with the ending ‘_updated’. Could you please ensure these are the versions utilised in the referral.  

 

A signed version of the signatures and declaration section in the resubmitted referral will be forward once the 

document is received from the Department. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

Department Question / Issue Response 
1.2:  

Paragraph 2 discusses the components of the action, with 

the ‘Stage B pipeline’ wholly located within the footprint 

of the Carmichael Coal Project rail corridor.  

 

The Department requests that you clarify and confirm 

that the scope of this referral is limited to the 

construction and operation of the Stage A pipeline and 

the Water Infrastructure. Please also provide further 

information as to whether the referred action is a 

standalone action. Please also note that any other actions 

you plan to undertake that are not part of this referral 

must have approval, or that you have documentation to 

support your self-assessment that you are not required to 

refer that component. 

 

Within paragraph 3, the Department would prefer that 

the reference to (refer Section 1.9) be moved to show 

NGWS EPBC Act Environmental Assessment (refer Section 

1.9) to ensure that the reader understands they are 

looking for an attachment to the referral and not to 

section 1.9 within the referral itself. 

The referral is limited to the construction and operation of the Stage A 

pipeline and the Water Infrastructure. Minor text changes made to Section 

1.2. 

 

Additional text has been added upfront into Section 1.1 stating the following: 

The NGWS Project is related to another action (proposed by Adani Mining 

Pty Limited) in the area, being the Carmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project 

(CCP) (EPBC 2010/5736). The NGWS will provide a secure and reliable 

water supply under a commercial agreement to the operators of the CCP. 

Nevertheless, The Action is separate and distinct from the CCP action. In 

addition to having different proponents, The Action will require: 

• A separate financial investment decision; and 

• Separate applications for State and local government approvals. 

Change to the location of the Section 1.9 reference made. 

 

Regarding inclusion of the water take, the following text has been added into 

the end of Section 1.2: 

It is not expected that any MNES will be consistently subject to a reduction 

in future flood inundation from the NGWS water offtake, and as such any 

impacts, should there be any, will be negligible and of short duration. As 

such there is not considered to be any significant residual impact on MNES 
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Paragraphs 7 and 8 discuss the water take that will be 

facilitated by the action and the water licence granted by 

Queensland DNRME. Reference is made: whilst the 

extraction of water does not form a component of The 

Action as referred, this analysis has been included to 

inform an understanding and assessment of potential 

impacts to MNES fauna and flora consequentially 

resulting from the licensed water extraction.  

 

Please note that if the water take facilitated by this 

project is likely to have impacts to protected matters, we 

would recommend that you include your assessment of 

those impacts in the referral. 

from the water take. Therefore, this component has been excluded from 

the referred action (see Section 4 of the attached Environmental 

Assessment report). 

1.6: 

The response states Total overall work (or Referral) area = 

623.63 ha. Please confirm that this is for only the action as 

clarified – the Water Infrastructure and Stage A Pipeline. 

If this area includes the Stage B pipeline not subject to this 

referral, please update this figure accordingly. 

Given that your referral discusses earlier approvals within 

the scope of the action, it may also be more clear to state 

Total referral area – Water Infrastructure and Stage A 

pipeline = xxxx ha. 

Section 1.6 has been updated to clarify: 

Total referral area – Water Infrastructure and Stage A pipeline = 623.63 

ha. The area does not include Stage B. 

1.7.2: The present response states Refer to table in 

Section 1.5. This is an invalid response. Please provide a 

descriptive response such as multiple lots within the 

Galilee Basin area or across XX ha/over XX km between X 

and X. 

Updated to state: 

Multiple lots within the Galilee Basin area 

1.11: 

You have provided a start date of 10/2019 and an end 

date of 10/2020. This is inconsistent with the description 

provided in the scope: to construct and operate the water 

infrastructure and pipeline. 

Please amend the estimated dates to reflect the scope of 

the action to be undertaken. 

To remove any confusion or inconsistencies the dates in Section 1.11 has 

been amended to align with the operational life of the project. As per below: 

Construction of the Action will commence last quarter 2019 / first quarter 

2020. The Action will service the CCP and as such the infrastructure life is 

up to 60 years, however, the infrastructure may be repurposed for other 

uses post this period. 

Note – while The Action is therefore anticipated to operate for 60 years 

(2079), the dropdown option in the referral portal only allows up to 2069. 

Therefore, the date of 2069 has been entered.  

1.13: 

A table has been inserted within the response to this 

question and it has not translated well within the form. 

Please remove the table and present the information in a 

manner that is made clear for the reader. 

Updated. Table removed and inserted as text. 

2.4.1:  

Within the impacts to the Ornamental Snake, you have 

referenced the BBR Guidelines. Please fully expand this 

acronym the first time it is used within the document. 

Updated. 

3.7: 

The final sentence states Further details specifically on 

flora and fauna current conditions are presented in 

Section 3.1. For clarity, please add the name of the 

relevant attachment to this sentence. 

Text added to clarify that it refers to Section 3.1 of the referral (not 

referencing an attachment) 

3.9: 

As per the comment made above regarding the table 

within 1.13, the table within 3.9 is also problematic. 

Please amend to make the information clear for the 

reader. 

The table previously included in 3.9 has been removed and the information 

presented within has been converted to text. 

5.2: 

When you have answered yes to the question of 

significance at 2.4.2, and a response of yes is recorded at 

5.1.4 there is generally no requirement to provide a 

response to 5.2, as you have already indicated that the 

action may have significant impacts to a protected matter. 

However, you have argued within 5.2 that impacts to the 

Ornamental Snake are not significant, but have then 

included that ‘an OMP will be established should these 

impacts be considered significant under the EPBC Act. 

The consideration of whether the impact is ‘significant’ in Section 2.4.2 has 

been amended to align with the impact assessment outcome (i.e. not 

considered a significant impact). 

 

The conclusion of likelihood of significant impact on threatened species in 

Section 5.1.4 has been changed to align with the impact assessment 

outcomes (i.e. not likely to constitute a significant impact). 

 

The reasons for considering the impact not to be significant in Section 5.2 

have been retain. Similarly, the discussion of impact assessment results in 
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It is acceptable to the Department that you state your 

belief that the action is not a controlled action, however 

the information provided at 2.4.1, 2.4.2, 5.1.4 and 5.2 

must be in agreement with each other – i.e., not be 

contradictory in any way. 

 

At present, we are not in a position to be able to validate 

the referral application due to the inconsistencies 

contained within. Please amend the information within 

the referral application to rectify the noted 

contradictions. 

Section 2.4.1 has been retained as the basis for considering the project not to 

have a significant impact. 

6.4.1: 

The present response states: … This referral will be 

formally withdrawn. The Department requests that you 

amend the language to indicate that the 2018/8191 

referral has formally been withdrawn, noting that this 

referral will not be published for comment until after the 

withdrawal notice for 2019/8191 has been published to 

our website. 

Amended 

7.1: 

Please list the primary reference sources used to prepare 

your referral application within this table, after which you 

may direct the reader to the full list of reference sources 

within your attachments. 

Please note that both the reliabilities and uncertainties 

should be succinctly addressed within the table, with 

uncertainties being listed as none, none known or known 

(with a relevant descriptor) as appropriate to the source. 

Reliability could be simply addressed using one of the 

descriptors already provided within your present 

response, appropriate to each source. 

This has been updated so that only those sources directly referenced in the 

referral have been uploaded to the portal. 

9.2.4: 

You have provided the contact email: 

reception.australia@adani.com.au [Change to 

reception.bne@adani.com.au ] 

The Department requests that you provide by email, 

other appropriate contact methods – and persons if 

relevant – so that the Department can communicate with 

you in a timely manner whenever required. The alternate 

contacts are not for publication with the referral, but to 

facilitate ease of contact for the assessment of your 

project.  

 

Hamish
 
Manzi

 

Head - Environment & Sustainability
 

E  

P  Office 
  

 

As per the request, these details are only for internal DotEE use to enable 

direct communication and not to be distributed externally as part of the 

referral public notification. 

Appendix_A_Approvals.pdf 

State_Approvals.pdf 
Site details within these attachments mention

and  their street 

address and lot on plan. Irrespective of whether or not 

these documents are already publicly available under 

another legislation, the Department requests that you 

redact or remove this personal information from the 

documents to preserve the privacy of those individuals as 

your project undergoes EPBC processes. 

Appendix A has been amended to remove references to lots, property 

addresses and owners. These have been replaced with the statement:  

Appendix_J_CEMP.pdf 

Page 1-1, section 1 of the CEMP contains the 

line ‘error – reference source not found’. 

If the information intended in this section 

forms part of the evidence to support 

statements made within the referral document, 

please correct this error and upload the 

amended attachment. 

Appendix J has been amended to correct error source reference. 

 

Kind regards 
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1.7.2: The present response states Refer to table in Section 1.5. This is an invalid response. Please provide a 

descriptive response such as multiple lots within the Galilee Basin area or across XX ha/over XX km between X and X. 

 

1.11: 

You have provided a start date of 10/2019 and an end date of 10/2020. This is inconsistent with the description 

provided in the scope: to construct and operate the water infrastructure and pipeline. 

Please amend the estimated dates to reflect the scope of the action to be undertaken. 

 

1.13: 

A table has been inserted within the response to this question and it has not translated well within the form. Please 

remove the table and present the information in a manner that is made clear for the reader. 

 

Section 2 – Matters of National Environmental Significance 

 
2.4.1:  

Within the impacts to the Ornamental Snake, you have referenced the BBR Guidelines. Please fully expand this 

acronym the first time it is used within the document. 

 

Section 3 – Description of the Project Area 

 
3.7: 

The final sentence states Further details specifically on flora and fauna current conditions are presented in Section 

3.1. For clarity, please add the name of the relevant attachment to this sentence. 

 

3.9: 

As per the comment made above regarding the table within 1.13, the table within 3.9 is also problematic. Please 

amend to make the information clear for the reader. 

 

Section 5 – Conclusion on the likelihood of significant impacts 

 
5.2: 

When you have answered yes to the question of significance at 2.4.2, and a response of yes is recorded at 5.1.4 

there is generally no requirement to provide a response to 5.2, as you have already indicated that the action may 

have significant impacts to a protected matter. However, you have argued within 5.2 that impacts to the 

Ornamental Snake are not significant, but have then included that ‘an OMP will be established should these impacts 

be considered significant under the EPBC Act. 

 

It is acceptable to the Department that you state your belief that the action is not a controlled action, however the 

information provided at 2.4.1, 2.4.2, 5.1.4 and 5.2 must be in agreement with each other – i.e., not be contradictory 

in any way. 

 

At present, we are not in a position to be able to validate the referral application due to the inconsistencies 

contained within. Please amend the information within the referral application to rectify the noted contradictions. 

 

Section 6 – Environmental Record of the person proposing to take the action 

 
6.4.1: 

The present response states: … This referral will be formally withdrawn. The Department requests that you amend 

the language to indicate that the 2018/8191 referral has formally been withdrawn, noting that this referral will not 

be published for comment until after the withdrawal notice for 2019/8191 has been published to our website. 

 

Section 7 – Information sources 
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7.1: 

Please list the primary reference sources used to prepare your referral application within this table, after which you 

may direct the reader to the full list of reference sources within your attachments. 

Please note that both the reliabilities and uncertainties should be succinctly addressed within the table, with 

uncertainties being listed as none, none known or known (with a relevant descriptor) as appropriate to the source. 

Reliability could be simply addressed using one of the descriptors already provided within your present response, 

appropriate to each source. 

 

Section 9 – Contacts, signatures and declarations 

 
9.2.4: 

You have provided the contact email: reception.australia@adani.com.au  

The Department requests that you provide by email, other appropriate contact methods – and persons if relevant – 

so that the Department can communicate with you in a timely manner whenever required. The alternate contacts 

are not for publication with the referral, but to facilitate ease of contact for the assessment of your project.  

 

Person proposing the action – Declaration: 

The Department notes that this declaration has not yet been completed. Hamish Manzi must complete the following 

declaration: 

I, __________________________________, declare that to the best of my knowledge the information I have given 

on, or attached to the EPBC Act Referral is complete, current and correct. I understand that giving false or misleading 

information is a serious offence. I declare that I am not taking the action on behalf of or for the benefit of any other 

person or entity. 

 

Signature:……………………………… Date: ……………………………… 

 

Note that Hamish is not required to complete the second part of this declaration, as he has correctly completed the 

subsequent Proposed designated proponent – Declaration on the following page.  

 

From the resubmitted referral, please print the page containing the Person proposing the action – Declaration and 

have Hamish complete it, then scan and send to the Referrals Gateway by email. 

 

Attachments 

 
Appendix_A_Approvals.pdf 

State_Approvals.pdf 

Site details within these attachments mention  and , their street address 

and lot on plan. Irrespective of whether or not these documents are already publicly available under another 

legislation, the Department requests that you redact or remove this personal information from the documents to 

preserve the privacy of those individuals as your project undergoes EPBC processes. 

 

Appendix_J_CEMP.pdf 

Page 1-1, section 1 of the CEMP contains the line ‘error – reference source not found’. 

If the information intended in this section forms part of the evidence to support statements made within the 

referral document, please correct this error and upload the amended attachment. 

 

Noting the public interest in this project, it may be prudent to amend this error irrespective of its significance to the 

referral. 

 

Other 

 
Payment of Referral Fee: 

s47F s47F
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The Department notes that this project is subject to cost recovery and that the referral fee has not yet been paid. 

We are unable to further progress your application until this payment has been made. 

 

Next steps 

 
Upon resubmission, the Department will review the information provided to ensure it meets the requirements for a 

valid referral. Once complete, the referral will be published online and made available for public comment and 

assessment by the Department. You will be notified when the referral is ready for publication, and be advised on the 

next steps in the process.  

 

Please do not hesitate to contact Referrals Gateway via email or on 02 6274 2496 if you have any questions.  

 

 

Kind regards 

 

Referrals Gateway | Assessments and Governance Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

GPO Box 787, CANBERRA ACT 2601  

Email: EPBC.Referrals@environment.gov.au | Web: www.environment.gov.au | Phone: 02 6274 2496 

 

 
 



Other Matters Protected by the EPBC Act

This report provides general guidance on matters of national environmental significance and other matters
protected by the EPBC Act in the area you have selected. Please see the caveat for interpretation of
information provided here.

EPBC Act Protected Matters Report

Report created: 02/12/19 15:56:25

Caveat
Extra Information

Acknowledgements

2019/8508 NGWSWI Project, Stage A pipeline
component - 50 km buffer

Matters of NES

Summary

This map may contain data which are
©Commonwealth of Australia
(Geoscience Australia), ©PSMA Australia
Limited

Details

a05257
Text Box
FOI 191205
Document 3



Summary

Great Barrier Reef Marine Park:
Ramsar Wetlands:

World Heritage Properties: None

10

2

None

Threatened Ecological Communities:
Threatened Species:

None

Migratory Species:

National Heritage Places:
None

Commonwealth Marine Area: None

20

Matters of National Environment Significance

Other Matters Protected by the EPBC Act

None

None
None

Critical Habitats:
Whales and Other Cetaceans:

16
Commonwealth Heritage Places:
Listed Marine Species:

Commonwealth Reserves Terrestrial:

Commonwealth Lands:
None

None
Australian Marine Parks None

Extra Information

This part of the report provides information that may also be relevant to the area you have

2

3State and Territory Reserves:

Nationally Important Wetlands:

NoneRegional Forest Agreements:
Invasive Species: 21

EPBC Act Referrals: 11
Key Ecological Features (Marine) None



Details

Threatened Ecological Communities [ Resource Information ]

Name

For threatened ecological communities where the distribution is well known, maps are derived from recovery
plans, State vegetation maps, remote sensing imagery and other sources. Where threatened ecological
community distributions are less well known, existing vegetation maps and point location data are used to
produce indicative distribution maps.

Status Type of Presence
Brigalow (Acacia harpophylla dominant and co-
dominant)

Endangered Community known to occur
within area

Poplar Box Grassy Woodland on Alluvial Plains Endangered Community likely to occur
within area

Threatened Species [ Resource Information ]
Name Status Type of Presence
BIRDS

Curlew Sandpiper [856] Critically Endangered Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Calidris ferruginea

Red Goshawk [942] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Erythrotriorchis radiatus

Squatter Pigeon (southern) [64440] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
known to occur within area

Geophaps scripta  scripta

Painted Honeyeater [470] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Grantiella picta

Star Finch (eastern), Star Finch (southern) [26027] Endangered Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Neochmia ruficauda  ruficauda

Southern Black-throated Finch [64447] Endangered Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Poephila cincta  cincta

Australian Painted Snipe [77037] Endangered Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Rostratula australis

Masked Owl (northern) [26048] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Tyto novaehollandiae  kimberli

MAMMALS

Northern Quoll, Digul [Gogo-Yimidir], Wijingadda
[Dambimangari], Wiminji [Martu] [331]

Endangered Species or species habitat
known to occur within area

Dasyurus hallucatus

Ghost Bat [174] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Macroderma gigas

Koala (combined populations of Queensland, New
South Wales and the Australian Capital Territory)
[85104]

Vulnerable Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Phascolarctos cinereus (combined populations of Qld, NSW and the ACT)

PLANTS

King Blue-grass [5481] Endangered Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Dichanthium queenslandicum

bluegrass [14159] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
likely to occur

Dichanthium setosum

Matters of National Environmental Significance



Name Status Type of Presence
within area

Waxy Cabbage Palm [64581] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Livistona lanuginosa

Quassia [29708] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Samadera bidwillii

REPTILES

Ornamental Snake [1193] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Denisonia maculata

Yakka Skink [1420] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Egernia rugosa

Dunmall's Snake [59254] Vulnerable Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Furina dunmalli

Allan's Lerista, Retro Slider [1378] Endangered Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Lerista allanae

Mount Cooper Striped Skink, Mount Cooper Striped
Lerista [1308]

Vulnerable Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Lerista vittata

Migratory Species [ Resource Information ]
* Species is listed under a different scientific name on the EPBC Act - Threatened Species list.
Name Threatened Type of Presence
Migratory Marine Birds

Fork-tailed Swift [678] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Apus pacificus

Migratory Terrestrial Species

Oriental Cuckoo, Horsfield's Cuckoo [86651] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Cuculus optatus

Black-faced Monarch [609] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Monarcha melanopsis

Yellow Wagtail [644] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Motacilla flava

Migratory Wetlands Species

Common Sandpiper [59309] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Actitis hypoleucos

Sharp-tailed Sandpiper [874] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Calidris acuminata

Curlew Sandpiper [856] Critically Endangered Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Calidris ferruginea

Pectoral Sandpiper [858] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Calidris melanotos

Latham's Snipe, Japanese Snipe [863] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Gallinago hardwickii

Osprey [952] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Pandion haliaetus



Listed Marine Species [ Resource Information ]
* Species is listed under a different scientific name on the EPBC Act - Threatened Species list.
Name Threatened Type of Presence
Birds

Common Sandpiper [59309] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Actitis hypoleucos

Magpie Goose [978] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Anseranas semipalmata

Fork-tailed Swift [678] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Apus pacificus

Great Egret, White Egret [59541] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Ardea alba

Cattle Egret [59542] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Ardea ibis

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

Black-eared Cuckoo [705] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Chrysococcyx osculans

Latham's Snipe, Japanese Snipe [863] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Gallinago hardwickii

White-bellied Sea-Eagle [943] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Haliaeetus leucogaster

Rainbow Bee-eater [670] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Merops ornatus

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

Painted Snipe [889] Endangered* Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Rostratula benghalensis (sensu lato)

Other Matters Protected by the EPBC Act



Extra Information

Invasive Species [ Resource Information ]
Weeds reported here are the 20 species of national significance (WoNS), along with other introduced plants
that are considered by the States and Territories to pose a particularly significant threat to biodiversity. The
following feral animals are reported: Goat, Red Fox, Cat, Rabbit, Pig, Water Buffalo and Cane Toad. Maps from
Landscape Health Project, National Land and Water Resouces Audit,

Name Status Type of Presence
Birds

Rock Pigeon, Rock Dove, Domestic Pigeon [803] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Columba livia

House Sparrow [405] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Passer domesticus

Frogs

Cane Toad [83218] Species or species habitat
known to occur within area

Rhinella marina

Mammals

Domestic Cattle [16] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Bos taurus

Domestic Dog [82654] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Canis lupus  familiaris

Horse [5] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Equus caballus

Cat, House Cat, Domestic Cat [19] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Felis catus

Brown Hare [127] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Lepus capensis

House Mouse [120] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Mus musculus

Rabbit, European Rabbit [128] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Oryctolagus cuniculus

Black Rat, Ship Rat [84] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Rattus rattus

Pig [6] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Sus scrofa

Red Fox, Fox [18] Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Vulpes vulpes

Plants

Prickly Acacia [6196] Species or species habitat
may occur within area

Acacia nilotica subsp. indica

Rubber Vine, Rubbervine, India Rubber Vine, India
Rubbervine, Palay Rubbervine, Purple Allamanda
[18913]

Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Cryptostegia grandiflora

Hymenachne, Olive Hymenachne, Water Stargrass, Species or species
Hymenachne amplexicaulis

State and Territory Reserves [ Resource Information ]
Name State
Blackwood QLD
Nairana QLD
Wilandspey QLD



EPBC Act Referrals [ Resource Information ]
Further details about the referral or advice - including its current status if still active - are available in its PINK
report; click on the title.
Referral
Title Reference Assessment StatusReferral Outcome

2008/4366 Clearly UnacceptableGalilee Coal Project including development of
coal mine, 495km railway, port and

ACU

2008/4648 Approval Decision MadeAlpha Coal Project - Mine and Rail
Development

CA

2009/4737 Approval Decision MadeEstablishment of Galilee Coal Mine and
Associated Infrastructure

CA

2010/5736 Approval Decision MadeCarmichael Coal Mine and Rail Project CA

2012/6322 Guidelines FinalisedCentral Queensland Integrated Rail Project CA

2012/6489 Guidelines FinalisedGalilee Infrastructure Corridor Project CA

2013/6885 Approval Decision MadeNorth Galilee Basin Rail Project, Qld CA

2014/7175 S89 - Awaiting InformationCooper to Abbot Point liquid natural gas (LNG)
facility, Capling Project, QLD

CA

2015/7522 Referral Decision MadeImproving rabbit biocontrol: releasing another
strain of RHDV, sthrn two thirds of Australia

NCA

2018/8189 Assessment Method
Determined

Alpha North Coal Mine Project, Galilee Basin
Qld

CA

2018/8191 WithdrawnNorth Galilee Water Scheme, 160km northwest
of Clermont, Qld

Name Status Type of Presence
West Indian Grass, West Indian Marsh Grass [31754] habitat likely to occur within

area

Cotton-leaved Physic-Nut, Bellyache Bush, Cotton-leaf
Physic Nut, Cotton-leaf Jatropha, Black Physic Nut
[7507]

Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Jatropha gossypifolia

Lantana, Common Lantana, Kamara Lantana, Large-
leaf Lantana, Pink Flowered Lantana, Red Flowered
Lantana, Red-Flowered Sage, White Sage, Wild Sage
[10892]

Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Lantana camara

Parkinsonia, Jerusalem Thorn, Jelly Bean Tree, Horse
Bean [12301]

Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Parkinsonia aculeata

Parthenium Weed, Bitter Weed, Carrot Grass, False
Ragweed [19566]

Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Parthenium hysterophorus

Prickly Acacia, Blackthorn, Prickly Mimosa, Black
Piquant, Babul [84351]

Species or species habitat
likely to occur within area

Vachellia nilotica

Nationally Important Wetlands [ Resource Information ]
Name State
Bingeringo Aggregation QLD
Scartwater Aggregation QLD



- some terrestrial species that overfly the Commonwealth marine area

The information presented in this report has been provided by a range of data sources as acknowledged at the end of the report.

Such breeding sites may be important for the protection of the Commonwealth Marine environment.

- non-threatened seabirds which have only been mapped for recorded breeding sites

- migratory species that are very widespread, vagrant, or only occur in small numbers

- migratory and

Not all species listed under the EPBC Act have been mapped (see below) and therefore a report is a general guide only. Where available data
supports mapping, the type of presence that can be determined from the data is indicated in general terms. People using this information in making
a referral may need to consider the qualifications below and may need to seek and consider other information sources.

This report is designed to assist in identifying the locations of places which may be relevant in determining obligations under the Environment
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999. It holds mapped locations of World and National Heritage properties, Wetlands of International
and National Importance, Commonwealth and State/Territory reserves, listed threatened, migratory and marine species and listed threatened
ecological communities. Mapping of Commonwealth land is not complete at this stage. Maps have been collated from a range of sources at various
resolutions.

- threatened species listed as extinct or considered as vagrants

Only selected species covered by the following provisions of the EPBC Act have been mapped:

- some species and ecological communities that have only recently been listed

For species where the distributions are well known, maps are digitised from sources such as recovery plans and detailed habitat studies. Where
appropriate, core breeding, foraging and roosting areas are indicated under 'type of presence'. For species whose distributions are less well known,
point locations are collated from government wildlife authorities, museums, and non-government organisations; bioclimatic distribution models are
generated and these validated by experts. In some cases, the distribution maps are based solely on expert knowledge.

- marine

The following species and ecological communities have not been mapped and do not appear in reports produced from this database:

The following groups have been mapped, but may not cover the complete distribution of the species:

Caveat

For threatened ecological communities where the distribution is well known, maps are derived from recovery plans, State vegetation maps, remote
sensing imagery and other sources. Where threatened ecological community distributions are less well known, existing vegetation maps and point
location data are used to produce indicative distribution maps.

- seals which have only been mapped for breeding sites near the Australian continent

Threatened, migratory and marine species distributions have been derived through a variety of methods.  Where distributions are well known and if
time permits, maps are derived using either thematic spatial data (i.e. vegetation, soils, geology, elevation, aspect, terrain, etc) together with point
locations and described habitat; or environmental modelling (MAXENT or BIOCLIM habitat modelling) using point locations and environmental data
layers.

Where very little information is available for species or large number of maps are required in a short time-frame, maps are derived either from 0.04
or 0.02 decimal degree cells; by an automated process using polygon capture techniques (static two kilometre grid cells, alpha-hull and convex hull);
or captured manually or by using topographic features (national park boundaries, islands, etc).  In the early stages of the distribution mapping
process (1999-early 2000s) distributions were defined by degree blocks, 100K or 250K map sheets to rapidly create distribution maps. More reliable
distribution mapping methods are used to update these distributions as time permits.
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

Report created: 02/12/19 15:55:40
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

19

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

EPBC Act Referrals: 9
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
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 11:27 AM
To: ; ; 
Subject: FW: EPBC 2019/8508 Adani's North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infrastructure Project 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 2018-8191 Referral-Decision-Att C1-Advice-Wetlands Section.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

FYI  

 

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 10:46 AM 

To:   

Cc:   

Subject: FW: EPBC 2019/8508 Adani's North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infrastructure Project [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Importance: High 

 

Hi  

 

 passed your email on to me as I head up the team responsible for coordinating EPBC Act referrals within the 

Wetlands Section. 

 

I have scanned the revised referral document, and from my reading, the proposed development appears very similar 

to the earlier referred action (2018/8191) with the exception of the stage B pipeline, which has been removed from 

the new referral. As such, our previous advice, regarding potential impacts on the ecological character of the 

Shoalwater and Corio Bays; and the Bowling Green Bay Ramsar sites, stands. 

 

In future, could you please ensure that all Ramsar EPBC-related emails are sent to our EPBC email address 

(RamsarEPBCadvice@environment.gov.au)? That way my team will be able to action it, even if the relevant desk 

officer is away. Similarly, we would appreciate more time to respond in future. 

 

Regards, 

 

 

 

Assistant Director – Ramsar Domestic Implementation 

Wetlands Section | Commonwealth Environmental Water Office 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

p: 02 6274  |e: @environment.gov.au  

 

 

See wetland stories at: Wetlands Hot Topics 
 

From:   

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2019 7:08 AM 

To: @environment.gov.au> 

Subject: FW: EPBC 2019/8508 Adani's North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infrastructure Project [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Importance: High 
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2 

 

From:   

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2019 5:28 PM 

To: @environment.gov.au> 

Cc: @environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au>; 

 ; @environment.gov.au> 

Subject: EPBC 2019/8508 Adani's North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infrastructure Project [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Importance: High 

 

Hi  

 

My section is desperately trying to finalise the Controlled Action decision brief for the North Galilee Water Scheme 

Water Infrastructure Project (EPBC 2019/5808). 

As a result of a court decision Adani withdrew their 2018/8191 project and referred their current project (EPBC 

2019/8508) which can be found here.  

 

In reviewing the current referral brief I noticed that the Wetlands section had provided comments on the previous 

referral (attached).  

 

There are a number of changes to the current pipeline referral: 

- They have not referred Part B of the pipeline (only part A which is 49km) 

- They have not referred the extraction of the water. 

 

Everything else remains substantially the same.  

 

I would be incredibly grateful if you could review the comments provided on 2018/8191 and let me know if they are 

still applicable to 2019/8508, or if the Wetlands section has any additional comments. If at all possible (and I know 

I’m asking a lot!) I would be grateful if you could get back to me by 16:00 tomorrow (3/12/19).  

 

I’m very happy to discuss tomorrow or you can call   or who are all cc’d into this email. 

 

Thank you so much and many many apologies for the very tight turn around.  

 

 

Acting Director  

Queensland North Assessments | Assessments and Governance Branch 

Environment Approvals Division |Department of the Environment and Energy 

PO Box 787, Canberra, ACT, 2601 

Tel: 02 6274  | Mob:  
  

 
The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. 
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present. 
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Office of Water Science 
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OFFICE OF WATER SCIENCE ADVICE  
NORTH GALILEE WATER SCHEME WATER INFRASTRUCTURE, NEAR CLERMONT, 

QLD 

Requesting section Queensland 
Assessments North 

Requesting officer   

Date of request 25/09/2019 

EPBC reference EPBC 2019-8508 OWS reference  OWS 2019-046 

Project assessment 
stage  

Referral 

OWS contact officer  

Cleared by   
Director / Senior 
Principal Research 
Scientist 
 

Date of Advice 09/10/2019 

 

The OWS provides technical advice for internal Departmental decision making and briefing 
purposes only. OWS advice should not be forwarded directly to external parties in the format 
provided. Please contact the OWS before providing the advice directly to an external source. 
The OWS does not speak for, and our response has not been endorsed by, the Independent 
Expert Scientific Committee on Coal Seam Gas and Large Coal Mining Development. 

This document, prepared at the request of the Environmental Standards Division outlines the 
Office of Water Science’s (OWS) technical advice on the Adani North Galilee Water Supply 
Scheme project.  

Adani Infrastructure (Pty Ltd) proposes to construct and operate the North Galilee Water 
Scheme (NGWS) to provide a water supply under a commercial agreement to the operators of 
the Carmichael Coal Project and, potentially in the future, other resource-extraction projects in 
the northern Galilee Basin. 

The proposal will harvest a portion of the flood waters from the Suttor River and pump it via a 
pipeline to a water storage dam for use in resource-extraction projects in the northern Galilee 
Basin.  

The Queensland Government has already issued Adani a water licence to extract up to 12.5 
 gigalitres (GLs) of surface water a year. This is in addition to a groundwater licence to 
dewater the mine.  

The proposal by Adani to establish water harvesting infrastructure in the Burdekin catchment, 
including a dam and a pipeline, was referenced in Adani’s EIS for the Carmichael project in 
2013. The current project referral is a change to the approved Carmichael project. It relates 
only to the proposed surface water supply requirements harvested from flood-waters from a 
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Office of Water Science 

2 
 

location on the Suttor River and Belyando River anabranch approximately 70 km downstream 
of the surface water extraction point in the approved action. 

The referral confirms the presence of four EPBC Act listed threatened species - ornamental 
snake, squatter pigeon, koala and the black-throated finch - occurring in the project area and 
surrounds (CDM Smith, 2018). Brigalow, also EPBC Act listed, has been identified from 
desktop and field surveys to be present downstream of the offtake point. This Threatened 
Ecological Community (TEC) also provides suitable habitat for the ornamental snake. 
Changes to the flow regime with the Suttor River, have the potential to impact riparian 
vegetation that may also be habitat for other threatened species.  

Question 1: What is the likely nature and extend of impacts (direct, indirect and consequential) 
on the downstream environment of the Suttor River, including on listed threatened species and 
communities? 

1. OWS has previously provided advice on this proposed water scheme, OWS-2018-033 with 
the analysis provided in Attachment 2 remaining highly relevant. 

2. OWS notes the following points from that advice in providing this updated advice. 

a. Given the project is proposed at a location with a higher volume of annual flow, the 
overall effect of the proposed extraction on the river system is likely to be less 
pronounced. Further, the implementation of a 2,952 ML/day pass trigger and maximum 
extraction rate of 830 ML/day under the State water licence means that the maximum 
proportion of river flows that can be extracted by the proponent is 32 per cent, which is 
less than previously proposed. 

b. The mean annual volume set aside under the water licence from the State’s Water 
Plan (Burdekin Basin) 2007 is 10,800 ML (10.8 GL) over the life of the project. The 
water is licenced to be extracted under the strategic reserve which has a total of 335 
GL per year. Therefore, to adhere to an average of 10.8 GL, in some years the 
proponent will not be able to extract their full 12.5 GL allocation. 

c. Potential impacts to MNES dependent on water from the Suttor River would be most 
likely to occur when flows are close to the operational volume set by the pass trigger 
(2,592 ML/day). At this flow volume the proponent can extract 830 ML daily, which is 
approximately 32 per cent of flow in the river (assuming a constant flow rate for the 
day). By adding the cumulative extraction rates of other licenced users, the extraction 
volume increases to 1,271 ML/day, meaning that approximately 49 per cent of flows 
can be extracted, of which Adani’s licence makes up 53.2 per cent of the extractive 
use. During dry years, droughts or under a potentially reduced rainfall regime (given 
the 60 year length of the approved action) this volume of extraction could reduce the 
volume and extent of water available for any downstream MNES and other users.  

3. Since previously submitting the proposal significant survey work has been conducted to 
identify listed species along the pipeline route. Downstream assessment of potential 
MNES habitat was done using the state vegetation mapping and aerial imagery with some 
limited on-site habitat assessment in April 2009 (CDM Smith 2019, pg. 102 and Appendix 
G). Flood modelling was conducted to assess these impacts and OWS considers the 
approach taken with the flood modelling to be suitable noting that additional scenarios can 
always be run. 



Office of Water Science 

3 
 

a. A number of areas of Brigalow TEC were identified. Flood modelling results (CDM 
Smith 2019 and Appendix F), based on three modelled years, indicates the total 
estimated reduction in flood extent of potential Brigalow TEC is 1.1% in 2001 (wet 
year) and 4.1% (dry year). The ‘steady state’ run (140 cumecs at St Ann’s river gauge 
and maximum take by all users 14.71 cumecs as suggested by the Department) 
indicates a reduction of 3.3% (Table 3-8). 

i. It is important to note that much of the Brigalow TEC is found in areas with a 
variety of other vegetation communities and this is identified as a percentage in the 
polygons modelled.   

b. Impacts on Waxy Cabbage Palms (0.4% reduction wet year and 3% dry year – Table 
3-17) and Bluegrass (2.3% wet year and 23.08% dry year – Table 3-18). 

4. Similar flood modelling was done to assess habitat reductions for the Ornamental Snake –
wet year – 1.1% reduction and dry year 3% reduction (Table 3-10); Squatter Pigeon – wet 
year 0.9% reduction and dry year 4.9% reduction (Table 3-12); Black-throated Finch – wet 
year 0.5% reduction and dry year 3.1% reduction (Table 3-14); and Koala – wet year 0.9% 
and dry year 4.4% (Table 3-16). 

5. The Directory of Important Wetlands in Australia (DIWA) listed Scartwater Lagoon is 
located downstream of the offtake point. Additional analysis (Appendix H) was done to 
assess fill distribution and intervals for both pre-NGWS and post NGWS (2,592ML/d pass 
threshold) scenarios and used the same modelling to assess impacts on MNES described 
in paragraphs 3 & 4 and OWS considers the approach and assumptions used to be 
suitable. 

a. This analysis indicates no impact to the annual reliability for a full fill event 
(>14,688ML/d); negligible change in the average number of fill days and a slight 
increase in the total number of days when the full fill threshold flow is not met. 

i. This is because the majority of flow in the Suttor River, noting its highly ephemeral 
nature, does not reach the 2592ML/d NGWS flow trigger to allow extraction to 
occur. 

6. The additional analysis done for Scartwater Lagoon (Appendix H), described in paragraph 
5, provides a strong conceptual (and numerical) understanding of the flow regime in the 
Suttor River. There will be extended periods of time when there can be no extraction by 
the NGWS, which may impact on overall water availability. This is because the majority of 
time that water can be extracted would only coincide with events that would result in full 
lagoon flows to Scartwater Lagoon. See OWS advice (OWS-2018-033) Attachment 2 for 
further detail. 

 

Water Assessment Information Portal (WAIP): for more information on water-related 
environmental impacts, please see the WAIP (accessible on the intranet via Home  Themes 
 Water  Water Assessment Information Portal). 

References 
CDM Smith (2019). North galilee Water Scheme EPBC Act Environmental Assessment: 
Prepared to support a Commonwealth Referral for Water Harvest, Storage Infrastructure and 
the Belyando Pipeline  
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Appendix F – Steady State Flood Mapping on Regional Ecosystem Data (CDM Smith) 

Appendix G – MNES Habitat Mapping (CDM Smith) 

Appendix H – Scartwater Lagoon Fill Frequency Distribution and Interval Memo (CDM 
Smith)  

Other documentation reviewed 
Referral – North Galilee Water Scheme_Water Infrastructure 

Appendix I – Concept Erosion and Sediment Control Scheme (CDM Smith) 

. 
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Figure 1: Discharge curve for Suttor River at St Anns Gauge (120303A) – Source: https://water-
monitoring.information.qld.gov.au/ (120303A Suttor River a St Anns) 

 

The proponent has a 2,592 ML/day pass trigger (Figure 1). This means that they can only extract 
surface water when flows in the Suttor River exceed this volume. The discharge curve for stream 
gauge 120303A (Suttor River St Anns) is measured in Cumecs (cubic metres per second). A flow 
volume of 2,592 ML/day is equivalent to approximately 30 Cumecs. Adani can therefore, on 
average, extract their proposed volume of water approximately 17 per cent of the time while the river 
flows.  

 

Figure 2: Mean daily flow each month, Suttor River (Source Adani, Response to request for further information, 
p. 7. 

 

30 

17 
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The 2,592 ML/day pass trigger is indicated by the red line (Figure 2). Individual flow events in the 
river may exceed the pass trigger for short periods of time, however the above graph shows that on 
average the proponent will only be able to extract water from the Suttor River for 5 months of the 
year. In the months where average flows are marginally higher than the pass trigger, potential 
impacts to downstream reaches of the river will be greater as a higher proportion of the total water 
will be extracted. 

The dark blue line shows the proponent’s water licence daily extraction allowance of 830 ML. During 
average flow conditions there will be four months of the year where average daily flows do not add 
up to the proponents total daily extraction limit. Given a maximum daily allowance of 830 ML and a 
pass trigger of 2,592 ML/day), the maximum amount of water that can be extracted at the minimum 
flow volume (set by the pass trigger) within the river is approximately 32.02 per cent. This leaves 
approximately 1,762 ML of water to flow down the river. This is therefore the greatest possible 
impact that this proposed project can have on percentage of river flows. At maximum extraction of 
11,600 litres per second it would take approximately 12.4 days to extract 12.5 GL. The effect of this 
extraction is presented below, against the mean total flow per month at the St Anns Gauge. It is 
important to note that, if this level of extraction occurred the proponent would no longer be able to 
extract water for the rest of that year because their 12.5 GL entitlement would already be reached. 

 

Figure 3: A comparison of mean monthly flows and the difference in mean monthly flows if the maximum allowed 
extraction were taken for that month. The crosses indicate that between November and May, in an average mon th, 
12.5 GL would be available for extraction. October and June to September do not have sufficient flows on average 
to allow extraction of 12.5 GL to be extracted. 
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Figure 4: Comparison of mean monthly flows and maximum potential  extraction. Shows the maximum available 
extraction as a proportion of mean total monthly flow through the St Anns gauge on Suttor River. Combined max 
extraction shows that even in months were total flows are greater than the volume set by the annual allowed 
extraction, the per cent of flow availab le to take does not necessarily reach the annual total. 

The mean annual total flows within the Burdekin Basin, which includes the Belyando River System 
(and Suttor River), of 1,850 GL is measured well downstream. The extraction volume of 12.5 GL is 
slightly greater proportion of the flows near the extraction point. Mean annual flow at the St Anns 
(120303A) gauge is 1,493 GL. Adani’s annual extraction licence allows extraction of 0.83 per cent of 
the mean total flow through the St Anns gauge.  

It is generally not appropriate to consider annual average flows when assessing potential impacts to 
water courses, particularly where the water course has a clear seasonal flow regime (as is the case 
in the Belyando and Suttor Rivers). The below graph (Figure 5) presents a dry year with low flows 
through the St Anns Gauge. During this year, flows were above the Adani pass trigger for 883 hours 
(36.8 days), which is approximately 10 per cent of the year. At the allowed maximum extraction 
volume of 830 ML/day this year still has more than double the amount of flow over the pass trigger 
available for Adani to extract their allocated 12.5 GL (e.g. 36.8 days X 830 ML/day = 30.544 GL). 
During this period, Adani would have been able to extract their full 12.5 GL annual extraction during 
the December/January and June flow events. Maximum extraction (for Adani) during the March flow 
events would be 6.76 GL over a period of 6 days and 18 hours. Maximum extraction (for Adani) 
during the short (20 hours) flow event at the end of January would be 0.83 GL. These extraction 
volumes are based on the 11,600 L/sec rate and do not incorporate the cumulative effects of other 



Office of Water Science 
Attachment 2 

2 

water extractors. The impact of this extraction on MNES would be most pronounced on the receding 
limb of the flow curve or at the extremities of the Suttor River or Belyando River anabranch.  

 

Figure 5: Measured flow in the Suttor River at St Anns Gauge (120303A) for the period 1 October 1984 to 30 
September 1985 (these months used for consistency with other graphs provided by the proponent). Red lines 
indicate periods where flows in the river were above the pass trigger volume (2592 ML/day)  and therefore pumping 
would be permitted under the extraction licence. 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 10:26 AM
To: ; 
Subject: FW: Invitation to comment on Referral - (EPBC 2019/8508) North Galilee Water Scheme 

Water Infrastructure, near Clermont, Qld [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: GA comments on the EPBC referral - North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infr....pdf

FYI  

 

From: EPBC [mailto:EPBC@industry.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 9:48 AM 

To:   

Cc: EPBC  

Subject: RE: Invitation to comment on Referral - (EPBC 2019/8508) North Galilee Water Scheme Water 

Infrastructure, near Clermont, Qld [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

 
Hi  

 

The Department of Industry, Innovation and Science and Geoscience Australia have reviewed the relevant 

documents for this EPBC referral and have the following comments in addition to the attached comments 

from GA: 

 

The Coal and Low Emissions Section has no objections to the proposed North Galilee Water 

Scheme Water Infrastructure Project, in the Bowen Basin in Central Queensland, subject to any 

required actions arising from Geoscience Australia’s assessment.  

 

We support the sustainable development of coal mining projects, and associated infrastructure, 

subject to proponents obtaining the relevant environmental approvals required by State and 

Commonwealth agencies. 

 

If you have any questions regarding these comments, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 
 

 

For Official Use Only 

From: EPBC Referrals [mailto:EPBC.Referrals@environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 16 September 2019 11:54 AM 

 
Resource Stewardship & Environment Section 
Resources Strategy | Resources Division 

Department of Industry, Innovation & Science 
Industry House 
10 Binara Street, Canberra 
GPO Box 2013, Canberra ACT 2601 
Phone +61 2 6243  
ABN 46 252 861 927 
http://www.industry.gov.au 
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To: EPBC <EPBC@industry.gov.au> 

Cc: EPBC Referrals <EPBC.Referrals@environment.gov.au>; @environment.gov.au> 

Subject: Invitation to comment on Referral - (EPBC 2019/8508) North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infrastructure, 

near Clermont, Qld [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

 
Good morning 
 
We are sending you the attached link to a referral received for consideration under the Environment Protection and 
Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act) for your comments, as it falls within your area of interest: 
http://epbcnotices.environment.gov.au/invitations/  
 
 
Formal notification of this referral is attached to this email. 
 
Any comment should be sent by 30 September 2019 via:  
 
by letter  
Queensland North Assessments Section 
Assessments & Governance Branch 

Department of the Environment and Energy 
GPO Box 787 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 
 
by email @environment.gov.au 
 
Regards  
 
Referrals Gateway  
Governance and Business Support Section 
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Date of Fee Schedule: Nov. 22, 2019EPBC No: 2019/8508

Project title: North Galilee Water Scheme Water Infrastructure Project, near Clermont, central Queensland

Assessment method: Preliminary Documentation

Fee Schedule

STAGE FEES Base fee
PART A

Complexity costs (A-L, P)

PART B

Complexity costs (MNO)
Total

Stage 1 $2,074 $4,035 $0 $6,109

Stage 2 $2,289 $6,388 $0 $8,677

Stage 3 $852 $6,725 $10,982 (Estimate) $18,559 (Estimate)

Stage 4 $2,795 $16,476 $10,982 (Estimate) $30,253 (Estimate)

TOTAL PROJECT COST $8,010 $33,625 $21,964 (Estimate) $63,599 (Estimate)

Notes:

• For assessments by environmental impact statement - If standard guidelines are used under Section 101A(2)(a) of the EPBC Act, the Stage 1 

fee will not be applicable.

• For assessments by public environmental report - If standard guidelines are used under Section 96B of the EPBC Act, the Stage 1 fee will not 

be applicable.

• If no further information is requested under section 95A of the EPBC Act, the Stage 1 and 2 fees will not be applicable.

• The Department advises applicants of the maximum liability for Part B complexity fees at the time of the assessment approach decision, based 

on the information provided in the referral documentation. Applicants have the opportunity to reduce the Part B complexity fees during the 

assessment process by improving the quality of information provided to the Department during Stage 2 of the assessment. These Part B 

complexity fees are confirmed when all the assessment documentation is provided in Stage 2, and are not payable until Stages 3 and 4 of the 

assessment.

Fee Breakdown

COMPLEXITY FEE

CONTROLLING PROVISIONS

Part A Fees

A

Listed threatened species and ecological communities High

$25,615

Six species and one community require assessment Brigalow TEC, Koala, Ornamental Snake, Squatter Pigeon 

(Southern), Bluegrass, Waxy Cabbage Palm and Southern Black-throated Finch. Direct impacts are well understood but 

consequential downstream impacts from water extraction are not well understood. Options to manage impacts on 

species are well understood.

B
Listed migratory species None

$0
Not applicable.

C
Wetlands of international importance None

$0
Not applicable.

D
Environment of the Commonwealth marine area None

$0
Not applicable.

E
World heritage properties None

$0
Not applicable.

F
National heritage places None

$0
Not applicable.

G
Nuclear actions None

$0
Not applicable.

H
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park None

$0
Not applicable.

I
Water Resources None

$0
Not applicable.

J
Commonwealth Land/Commonwealth Agency/Commonwealth Heritage Places Overseas None

$0
Not applicable.

NUMBER OF PROJECT COMPONENTS

K Number of project components Moderate $8,010

EPBC Act Cost Recovery - Fee Schedule

Page 1 of 2EPBC Act Cost Recovery - Fee Schedule

22/11/2019https://chowli.ris.environment.gov.au/feecalc/assessment-fee/results

a05257
Text Box
FOI 191205
Document 11



COMPLEXITY FEE

Impacts associated with vegetation clearance and trenching. Consequential downstream impacts associated with water 

harvest infrastructure.

COORDINATION WITH OTHER LEGISLATION

L
Coordination with other legislation Low

$0
The proposed action will not be assessed under the bilateral agreement with the State of Queensland.

Part B Fees: 

estimate

(to be confirmed 

prior to Stage 3)

ADEQUACY OF INFORMATION AND CLARITY OF PROJECT SCOPE

M

Site surveys/Knowledge of environment Moderate

$10,982Site surveys are complete for the trenching activities within the project site. Site surveys are partially complete 

downstream of the project site.

N

Management measures (including mitigation and offsets) Moderate

$10,982Suitable management measures are proposed but clarification is required for trenching activities. The proponent has 

not provided a commitment to offset.

O

Project scope Low

$0Dam upgrade to store flood water from the Suttor River and pipeline (Stage A) to transport extracted water to the Stage 

B pipeline (and ultimately the Carmichael Coal Mine).

Exceptional 

circumstances

EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES

P
Exceptional circumstances False

$0
N/A

TOTAL COMPLEXITY FEES (Estimate) $55,589

BASE FEE $8,010

TOTAL FEE (Estimate) $63,599

Potential fees for contingent and post-approval activities (if required)

The Department will notify you if a contingent activity fee is applicable due to an additional statutory step being required under the Environment 

Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.

Post-approval fees

Evaluation of new Action Management Plan (per management plan) ($2,690)

Contingent Fees

Request additional information for referral or assessment approach decision ($1,701)

Variation to the proposed action ($1,353)

Reconsidera ion of the controlled action or assessment approach decision at the applicant’s request ($6,577)

Request additional information for approval decision (assessment on referral information, preliminary documentation or bilateral/accredited assessment) 

($1,701)

Request additional information for approval decision (assessment by environmental impact statement or public environment report) ($7,476)

Variation of conditions ($2,690)

Variation of an action management plan under condi ions of approval ($2,690)

Administrative variation of an action management plan under conditions of approval ($710)

Transfer of approval to new approval holder ($1,967)

Extension to approval expiry date ($2,690)

Page 2 of 2EPBC Act Cost Recovery - Fee Schedule
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

A Listed threatened species and ecological communities High $25,615

B Listed migratory species None $0

C Wetlands of international importance None $0

D Environment of the Commonwealth marine area None $0

E World heritage properties None $0

F National heritage places None $0

G Nuclear actions None $0

H Great Barrier Reef Marine Park None $0

I Water Resources None $0

J Commonwealth Land/Commonwealth Agency/Commonwealth Heritage Places Overseas None $0

NUMBER OF PROJECT COMPONENTS

K Number of project components Moderate $8,010

COORDINATION WITH OTHER LEGISLATION

L Coordination with other legislation Low $0

Part B Fees: estimate

(to be confirmed prior to Stage 3)

ADEQUACY OF INFORMATION AND CLARITY OF PROJECT SCOPE

M Site surveys/Knowledge of environment Moderate $10,982

N Management measures (including mi igation and offsets) Moderate $10,982

O Project scope Low $0

Exceptional circumstances
EXCEPTIONAL CIRCUMSTANCES

P Exceptional circumstances False $0

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
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